
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  December 22, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2017 Contract Street Maintenance IFB-4317-17-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Section 2.7 states as soon as practicable after award the contractor shall furnish the 
names of proposed subcontractors, yet Page 30 of the Bid Documents asks for that 
information with the bid. Which is correct? Does the City require proposed subcontractor 
information with the Bid Documents? 
 
A.  Section 2.7 “Award of Sub-Contractors & Other Contracts for Portions of the Work” shall 

be modified to read as follows: 
 
Contractor shall submit with their bid response to the Owner, in writing for acceptance, a list 
of the names of the sub-contractors or other persons or organizations proposed for such 
portions of the work as may be designated in the proposal requirements, or, if none is so 
designated, the names of the sub-contractors proposed for the principal portions of the 
work.  Prior to the award of the contract, the Owner shall notify the successful Contractor in 
writing if, after due investigation, has reasonable objection to any person or organization on 
such list.  If, prior to the award of the contract, the Owner has a reasonable and substantial 
objection to any person or organization on such list, and refuses in writing to accept such 
person or organization, the successful Contractor may, prior to the award, withdraw their 
proposal without forfeiture of proposal security.  If the successful Contractor submits an 
acceptable substitute with an increase in the proposed price to cover the difference in cost 
occasioned by the substitution, the Owner may, at their discretion, accept the increased 
proposal or may disqualify the Contractor.  If, after the award, the Owner refuses to accept 
any person or organization on such list, the Contractor shall submit an acceptable 
substitute and the contract sum shall be increased or decreased by the difference in cost 
occasioned by such substitution and an appropriate Change Order shall be issued.  
However, no increase in the contract sum shall be allowed for any such substitution unless 
the Contractor has acted promptly and responsively in submitting a name with respect 
thereto prior to the award. 
 



   

2. Q.  D Road between 31 Rd & 32 Rd is in close proximity to several residences, yet is on the 
list requiring night work. Is this accurate? 
 
A.  Due to the high volume of traffic along D Road this work is required to be completed at 

night or during the weekends. 
 

3. Q.   Page 24 states that millings shall be delivered to the City Shops. Who is responsible for 
lighting the dump site when night work is specified? Will the City furnish a loader to “push up” 
the piles or is this the contractor’s responsibility? Is the dump site actually at City Shops or in 
the Riverside neighborhood where we have dumped previously? 
 
A.  The contractor will be responsible for providing a light plant at the designated dump facility, 

the city will furnish a loader and operator for stockpiling the material at the end of the day 
transports.  Millings location is the Jarvis property located off of the Riverside Parkway and 
Hale Avenue. 
 

4. Q.  There is not any mention of a Fog Seal? Will it be required? 
 
A.  Within the CDOT standard specifications under Section 409 there is a paragraph stating 

that fog seal shall be applied with the ambiguous statement of when directed.  Clarification 
will be provided in a Revised Bid Schedule.  Contractor shall utilize this Revised Bid 
Schedule when submitting their bid response to this solicitation process (see attached).  A 
line item for the fog seal at a 60-40 dilution rate shall be added. 
 

5. Q.  What are the lane closure restrictions for the Chip Seal roads. Chip Seal is not conducive 
to night work, what does the City have in mind for Grand Avenue & Horizon Drive? 
 
A.  This is a means and methods for the contractor.  It is not conducive for the application to 

be completed at night.  However, weekends will be acceptable for work time provided that 
contractor has good correspondence with the businesses and residents. 
 

6. Q.  Bid schedule shows 455 tons of Class 6 ABC Shoulder Gravel but project information 
sheets only total 135 tons. Where is the rest of it going? 
 
A.  The additional Shoulder grave is for D Road Between 31 and 32 Rd.  Somehow that did 

not get on the project specific list. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senor Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 






